JAY PAN

Web Developer

(+1) 236 - 777 -7281

✓ jpan0831@gmail.com

in www.linkedin.com/in/jaypan0831

♥ Taipei, Taiwan

PORTFOLIO

https://myjaypan.com

EDUCATION

May 2018 - Oct 2018

Technical Web Designer Certificate

British Columbia Instition of Technology (Canada) 40 credits intensive course focus on hands-on training and combines current web development languages with assignments, projects, and industry experience.

Aug 2012 - Jun 2016

Bachelor of Electro-Optical Engineering

National Taipei University of Technology 4-years degree courses focus on the technology of optics, electronics, mechanics and materials. With 6 credits in the C programming language.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages

HTML CSS/SASS

JavaScript

JQuery

React.js

Angular.js

SQL

PHP

WordPress

Develop Tools

GitHub

Gulp.js

SEO

Design Tools

Photoshop

Balsamiq

Adobe XD

Indesign

UX Design

PROFILE

Web developer with experience building custom and CMS websites from scratch. A graduate of BCIT's Technical Web Designer Program, familiar with JavaScript/JQuery, HTML/CSS. WordPress and Adobe Suite. Have a great passion for programming and always update skills in order to follow the fast-paced environment.

TECHNICAL PROJECTS

BCIT Class Projects

Client Website Develop

- Developed a wedding business website for a startup by using WordPress to reach a broader customer base
- Collaborated with a team of 4 from meeting with the client to gather requirements, planning, design, development, optimization to launch
- Site: https://merrymewedding.com/

Site Design and Structuring

- Cooperated with one team member by utilizing development tools, such as GitHub and Gulp.js, decrease time-consuming in the workflow
- Created wireframes, mockup for the site prototype and built the website by using programming languages, HTML, SASS and JQuery
- Site: https://chillcafe.myjaypan.com/

Site Programming

- Possess solid skills in both front-end and back-end languages, such as React.js and PHP, including search engine optimization
- Site: https://movie.myjaypan.com/

Responsive and Accessibility

 Emphasized on building a positive user experience and a responsive site that ensures web pages are rendered well on a variety of devices

WORK EXPERIENCE

Aug 2017 - Feb 2018

Substitute Militery Service Person

Taichung, Taiwan

- Assigned to the education department as part of military service
- Created several useful Microsoft Excel templates, which automatically generated and sorted the whole city's primary school teacher's information from the database, substantially improved the workflow

JAY PAN Web Developer

L (+1) 236 - 777 -7281

in www.linkedin.com/in/jaypan0831

♥ Taipei, Taiwan

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

October 2018

Volunteer

WordCamp Vancouver 2018

November 2018

Member

KDD's 14th Coding Meetup group

REFERENCES

Beata Kozma

Program Lead & Faculty at BCIT School of Computing and Academic Studies

Pat McGee

Option Lead and Lead Instructor, Software Systems Developer Program British Columbia Institute of Technology

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sep 2015 - Aug 2016

3ANLOGY Company

Taipei, Taiwan

Teaching Assistant

Incubate in the university computer science department, promoted and taught how to utilize 3D printing technology and 'Raspberry Pi', an affordable single-board computer

- Setup 3D-printer for students, troubleshooting 3D-printer in both hardware and software
- Performed teaching assistant in Raspberry Pi programming course, helping students to solve the simple coding questions

Jul - Aug 2014

Unity Opto Ltd.

Taipei, Taiwan

Technical Intern (Co-op)

This company operates in LED and lighting products in Asia. Including lighting, backlight, and flash products

- Debugged circuit boards and operating control panels for this high-tech lighting company
- troubleshoot 60 circuit boards average in a day, resulting in a substantial increase in repair rate

Jun 2011 - Jun 2012

Xinlin Seafood Restaurant

Taichung, Taiwan

Waiter

Performed courteous service of food and drink. Responsible for greeting and seating guests, recording orders, knowledge of specialty ingredients. Received compliment from customers and gained the recognition of the employer.